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RE: Follow up on the Leicester Winners

@ Arunachalam Ramamoorthy <Ramamoorthy_Arunachalam@cat.com>

To © Aryawiguna; © Fajr Ardi
Ce. © Steven Siau; © Renni Morena; * Ramadhn Mahmud Habibie

(9 You repieatothis message on 23/01/2020 417,

HiPak

Yes you are correct.
We will cover all transfers and city tour

London airport to hotel
City Tour

London to Leicester
Leicester to factory
Factory to London Airport

Thank you 50 much for the airline confirmation.
f you could help with details of both winners, we will work for the invitation letter.

Feel free if you have any further questions.

Thanks & Regards

Arun
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RE: Follow up on the Leicester Winners

Fajr Arci

@ Arunachalam Ramamoorthy <Ramamoorthy_Arunachalam@cat.com>
To © Aryawiguns;

Cc © Steven Siau; © Renni Morens;

Ramadhan Mahmud Habibie

(9 You repieatothis message on 23/01/2020 417,

From: Arunachalam Ramamoorthy <Ramamoorthy Arunachalam@cat.com>

Sent: 20 January 2020 19:00

To: Aryawiguna <aryawigu@trakindo.co.id>; Fajri Ardi <fajri.ardi@trakindo.co.id>

Ce: Steven Siau <Siau_Steven@cat.com>; Renni Morena <rmorena@trakindo.co.id>; Ramadhan Mahmud Habibie <ramadhan.m.habibie@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Follow up on the Leicester Winners

HiPak Arya

Yes you are correct.

Hotels, football tickets, meals — we pay directly.

‘We need your help for paying first and claim with us later

- Airtickets
- visa

Following is our proposed Flights. Can you check and let us know your thoughts?

© Rely

) Reply

Also, would be helpful if al the details requested can be sent for issuing invite letter and would be perfect if both could submit for visa sooner (as for me (India passport) it does take long time).

Carrier

Class

Flight Day | From To Dep | Arr_| Arr.Date
Emirates Airline 357 Economy (T) 14MAY. Thu | Jakarta - Indonesia Dubai - United Arab Emirates | 1755 | 2255 | 14mAY
Emirates irtine 007 Economy (T) 15MAY Fri_| Dubai - United Arab Emirates [ London - UK 0230 [ 0705 | 15MAY
Emirates Airline 006 Economy (X) 18MAY. Mon | London - UK Dubai - United Arab Emirates | 2215 | 0805 [ 19maY
Emirates irline 358 Economy (X) 19MAY Tue | Dubai - United Arab Emirates | Jakarta - Indonesia 1045 | 2210 [ 19maY






 


 


 




     

